—===Original Message-----

From: Sanson, Shawn (EC)

Sent: December 8, 2017 2:13 PM
To: Grant, Allison (EC)

Subject: FW: Alton

Following my discussion regarding Alton Gas this moming | kave come to the opinion that a FA Direction may be
an appeopriate ol for this project.

Please consider the attached document from Toxicologist Paula Jackman

For your consideration,
000001
Document Released Under the Access 1o
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de la Lol sur l'acces ij finformation
Thank You,

Shawn Sanson

Enforcement Officer NS District | Agent de L'sutorite. du district NS Direction de la misc en application de la loi en
environnement | Environmental Enforcement Directorate Direction générale de T'application de la loi | Enforcement
Branch Department of Environment and Climate Change / Départemnent de I"Environnement et des Changements
climatiques Suite 212 Cabot House

S0 Kings Road

Sydney, Nova Scotia BIS1B!

shawn.sanson(@canada.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 902-564-3385

Facsimile | Tébecopieur 902-564-3375

Govemnment of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada Website | Site web www.ec.ge.ca




